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The Honorable Andrew C. von Eschenbach, M.D.
Commissioner

Food and Drug Administration

5600 Fishers Lane

Rockville, MD 20857

Dear Commissioner von Eschenbach:

Under Rules X and XI of the Rules of the U.S. House of Representatives, the Committee
on Energy and Commerce and its Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations are conducting
an investigation into the adequacy of the efforts of the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) to
protect the safety of the Nation's food supply.

Frankly, we were incredulous when we recently learned from press reports of your new
plan to outsource hundreds of FDA jobs to private companies. Only a week ago the Agency was
forced to cancel its similarly ill-conceived proposal to shut down over half its food sampling
laboratories because of poor planning and the lack of any rigorous analysis of its consequences.
It is truly incomprehensible why the Agency would again consider reducing the expertise and
institutional knowledge of the FDA at a time when the FDA’s credibility with the American
people is at an all-time low.

FDA ostensibly cancelled its plan to close its laboratories in order to await
recommendations from the President’s Import Working Group, which was convened to evaluate
and address the crises in our Nation’s ability to guarantee the safety of imported food and drugs.
As Margaret Glavin, Associate Commissioner of Regulatory Affairs, recently conceded, the
FDA needs to comprehensively re-evaluate the serious challenges facing it and develop strategic
plans for dealing with them.

As recently reported in the press, your hasty and unwise plans to “reorganize” and reduce
employees will only further undermine the ability of FDA to accomplish its critical mission.
Accordingly, we believe that the Agency’s plan to substitute agency personnel with private
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contractors should likewise await the President’s Import Working Group’s recommendations
which you have previously promised this Committee would have an opportunity to review.

In order to assist the Committee in its investigation into the adequacy of the efforts of the

FDA to protect the safety of the Nation's food supply, we request that you provide the
Committee with the following information:

1.

List each of the 332 positions identified by you as commercial in nature and provide
position descriptions and job responsibilities for each position.

Provide any and all studies that FDA has conducted in connection with the identification
of the 332 positions being considered for outsourcing.

Provide all records reflecting the plans, budget analyses, and policy analyses developed
in connection with the FDA’s decision to consider replacing the work currently

performed by the 332 employees that you plan to eliminate from the Agency.

Provide a list of all FDA employees or consultants involved in the planning or designing
of the outsourcing of the 332 employees.

Provide a description of the involvement of Margaret Glavin, Associate Commissioner of
Regulatory Affairs, in the outsourcing of the 332 employees.

Provide a description of the involvement of the Office of the Administrator in the
outsourcing of the 332 employees.

Please provide your response and supply all calculations and other records relating to the

requested information no later than the close of business two weeks from the date of this letter.
Please note that, for the purpose of responding to the above request, the terms "records" and
"relating" should be interpreted in accordance with the attachment to this letter.

If you have any questions relating to this request, please contact us or have your staff

contact John F. Sopko, Chief Counsel for Oversight with the Committee on Energy and
Commerce staff at (202) 225- 2927.

Sincerely,

John D. Dingell - :’é' Stupak _ ;

Chairman Chairman

Subcommittee on Oversight and
Investigations
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cc: The Honorable Joe Barton, Ranking Member
Committee on Energy and Commerce

The Honorable Ed Whitfield, Ranking Member
Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations



